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Employment Verification Services
RFP#400-09-14

ADDENDUM NG.1

This addendum issued May 27, 2014 becomes 1n its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#400-09-14 as is fully set forth herein:

Item I:  Aftachment K of the RFP is revised, please see Attachment A fo this
Addendum 1

Item 2:  Q:Isit possible to have an extension until at least June 11th? With the
Memorial Day holiday, we believe that it is important to have additional time in order
to review and respond adequately.

A: The proposal due date, time and Jocation remain unchanged at
June 6, 2014 at 2:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd
Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

Item 3:  Q: How strict are you in enforcing the MBE/WBE participation plan? As a
policy, Equifax does not participate in MBE/WBE plans and, therefore, would not be
able to meet this requirement. We do have a subcontracting plan that is provided in
licu of participation which I have attached. Is this acceptable?

A: As per Section IV Content of Responrse Documents, Item F
Minority and Women Business Participation Plan (pg 7-8 of the RFP) Proposals
submitted in response fo this solicitation MUST include an MBE/WBE participation
plan which at a minimum demonstrates “Best Efforts” have been taken to achieve
compliance with MBE/WBE goals. Any bid or proposal received from a contractor
that does not coniain such certification and back-up documentation acceptable to
HACP may be deemed non-responsive by HACP.




Item 4:  Q: Is it possible to obtain a copy of the RFP in Word format? This allows
us to more easily make comments/questions. Also, some of the sections are difficult
to read or illegible.

A: No, the RFP will not be issued in Word Format.

Item 5:  Q: There 15 a contract written starting on page 15. HACP and Equifax
executed an agreement a few months ago for our service, The Work Number. If
awarded, we would like to defer to that agreement since it was already reviewed and
acceptable by both the agency’s and Equifax’s legal counsels.

A: HACP will be issuing a new contract as a result this procurement.

Item 6:  Q: What is the anticipated volume that HACP will need of the
Employment and Income Verifications? This is pertinent to knowing the level of
discount that we can propose. It appears that HACP was going to include this in
- Attachment K, but 1t may have been left out.
A: Please refer to Item 1 and attachment A of this Addendum

Item 7: The proposal due date, time and Jocation remain unchanged at June 6, 2014
at 2:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross $t. 2™ Floor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

et May 27 2014
Mr. Kim Detrick Daté
Procurement Director/Contracting Officer




Attachment A — Addendum 1

REP400-09-14 Construction Trades Training Programs
Revised Attachment K — Fee Sheet




Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

ATTACHMENT K REVISED

Employment Verification Services

Employment Verification Services

To be submitted in a separate sealed envelope

RFP#400-09-14
FEE SHEET

RFF #400-09-14

PRICE IS TO BE LISTED PER THE FOLLOWING:

Initial Term

Item Initial Term Cost Number of Total
Verification
(ESTIMATED)

Low-Income $ 1760

Public Housing

Housing Choice | $ 5390

Voucher

Program & $ 3850

Internal

Compliance

Sub Total

Add Total column
together

1™ Extension Option.

Item Ext. Opt 1Cost Number of Total
Verification
(ESTIMATED)

Low-Income $ 1760

Public Housing

Housing Choice | $ 5390

Voucher

Program & $ 3850

Internal

Compliance

Sub Total

Add Total column
together




Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

Employment Verification Services

RFP #400-09-14

LS 27-ie

2™ Extension Option.

Item 2™ Ext Opt. Cost Number of Total
Verification
(ESTIMATED)

Low-Income $ 1760

Public Housing

Housing Choice | $ 5390

Voucher

Program & $ 3850

Internal

Compliance

Sub Total
Add Total column
together

3" Extension Option

Ttem 3™ Ext Opt. Cost Number of Total
Verification
(ESTIMATED)

Low-Income $ 1760

Public Housing

Housing Choice | § 5390

Voucher

Program & A 3850

Internal

Compliance

Sub Total
Add Total column
together

4™ Extension Option

Item 4™ Ext. Opt. Cost Number of Total
Vertfication
(ESTIMATED)

Low-Income $ 1760

Public Housing

Housing Choice $ 5390

Voucher

Program & $ 3850

Internal

Compliance

Sub Total

Add Total column .

together




Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh Empioyment Verification Services
- — RFP #400-09-14

Total Project Cost: §

(add the Sub Total Line for initial term and all ext. opt together)
Total Project Cost: §

(in words)

Name (Printed):

Company
Name:

Title:

Address:

Phone:

Signature:




